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From: @kaingaora.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 3:08 PM
To: Matt Crockett; Tracey Taylor
Subject: FOR REVIEW  - Invite copy for online session 18 Feb

Kia ora Matt, 

Are  you ok with the below copy for the invite (Tracey has seen and ok'd).  We are planning to send the 
invite out later today or tomorrow morning. 

Invitation 

To: ALL ORG  - All Kainga Ora People AllKaingaOraPeople@kaingaora.govt.nz 

Location: Online 

Date: Tuesday, 18 February 2024 

Time: 2.00pm-2.30pm 

Title:  Transforming Kāinga Ora 

Body: 

Join Chief Executive Matt Crockett and General Manager, People, Governance and Capability 
(PGC) Tracey Taylor as they: 

 Share the findings from the Organisational Health Index (OHI) survey that our organisation
completed in 2024.

 Present how we intend to address the challenges and opportunities our people shared, in line
with the Reset Plan and Transforming Kāinga Ora.
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  Manager - Internal Communications, 
Knowledge and Technical Writing 
People, Governance and Capability Grou

Mobile:  
Email:  
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